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Dated Bilaspur, the -il-] q 2-o H
To,

Subject:

Executive Engineer,
Bilaspur Division No.-2,
HPPWD Bilaspur, Distt. Bilaspur, Hp

Diversion of 5.5334 hectare of forest land in fal,our of FIppwD for
the construction of link road from Khal Tiba J(m o/o to z/o within
the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.

Please refer to your office letter No. 5625-26 d,ated s.a.zoz1 on the
subject cited above.

2' The rep.tv submitted by you is totally incomplete. Since the
required forest land is reduced from 5.5334 ha to s.g6s4 ha, as such the
revised area is to be corrected in part-I online as well as offline. Similarly, the
trees enumerated in road alignment as well as dumping sites a.re also reduced.
Resultantly, revised enumeration iists are required for rnrhich llO Naina Devi Ji
is being directed separately. Therefore, it is requested t-o associate with Ro
Naina Devi Ji in counting of trees standing on reduced lorest land. The
enclosures received vide your letter under reference are returnecl herewith in
original for favour of information and further necessary action at your end

Sir,

please.

Encls: As above

Bilaspur Foresr Divisior
District Bilaspur* rypEEndst.No. \-+36 
DistrictBilasnur'HP'P

Dared, Bitaspur rhe +\ gt N \copy forwarded to Ro Naina Devi Ji rS.lirrJr.-ation and
necessary action' He is directed to submit enumeration iists of trees standing
on reduced forest land 3'9654 ha. separately for road alil4nrncnt ancl dumping
sites on prescribed format already circulated vide this offir:c e,clst. No.g479-g5

Divisional Ft

Divisional Foresl Officer!

dated 21.11.2O19.

Bilaspur Forest Divisign


